
From: Thomas Tiffin <ttiffin@munozengrg.com>  
Sent: Thursday, November 12, 2020 4:02 PM 
To: Annika Gunning Yankee <AnnikaG@cctexas.com> 
Cc: Daniel McGinn [ESI] <DanielMc@cctexas.com> 
Subject: Nemec Towne Center ‐ Transportation Plan 
 

[ [ WARNING: External e‐mail. Avoid clicking on links or attachments. We will NEVER ask 
for a password, username, payment or to take action from an email. When in doubt, 
please forward to SecurityAlert@cctexas.com. ] ] 

 
Annika, 
 
Attached is the Preliminary Layout of Nemec Towne Center and Transportation Plan request 
drawings.  We are requesting that the transportation plan be reviewed as the properties to the North 
have not dedicated or constructed any portion of the road, the subject property is to be commercial and 
not residential as the city’s future land use indicates, and we will have two north to south private streets 
to provide for ample access in the area of the commercial area.  We request an exemption to 
transportation plan as indicated on the exhibit.  Please let me know if you need anything else or if 
further discussion shall be needed as I would like to get this cleared up in the coming week if possible. 
 
Please feel free to contact me if you have any comments or questions. 

 

Thank you, 

Thomas Tiffin, P.E. 
Principal – Land Development 

MUNOZ ENGINEERING 
1608 S. Brownlee Blvd 
Corpus Christi, Texas 78404 
       Office:  361.946.4848 
Direct/Cell:  361.550.8226 

 

 TBPE Firm No. F-12240                           Veteran Owned Company 
  Texas Unified Certification – Disadvantaged Business Enterprise (DBE) Certificate 
  Texas Historically Underutilized Business (HUB) Certificate 
 
Notice:  This communication, including any attachments or links, is for the use of the addressee(s) and may contain proprietary, confidential, and/or priviledged 
information.  If you are not the intended recipient of this e-mail, any use, copying, disclosure, dissemination or distribution is prohibited.  If you are not the intended 
recipient, please notify the sender immediately by return e-mail, delete this communication and destroy any and all copies. 
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PRELIMINARY LAYOUT OF
NEMEC TOWNE CENTER
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NOTE:  THIS PRELIMINARY LAYOUT OF NEMEC TOWNE CENTER IS SUBJECT
TO CHANGE DUE TO PROJECT AND TENANT REQUIREMENTS
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